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Long-Term 2 RFP – December 13, 2023 

Feedback Provided by: 
Name:  Marilyn Robbins 

Title:  Interested Ontario Resident 

Organization:  Member of the Public 

Date:  January 15, 2024 

To promote transparency, feedback submitted will be posted on the Long-Term RFP 
engagement page unless otherwise requested by the sender. 

Following the LT2 RFP engagement webinar, the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) is 
seeking feedback from stakeholders on specific items discussed during the webinar. The webinar 
presentation and recording can be accessed from the engagement web page. 

Please submit feedback to mailto:engagement@ieso.ca by January 15, 2024. If you wish to 
provide confidential feedback, please mark “Confidential”. Feedback that is not marked “Confidential” 
will be posted on the engagement webpage. 

Feedback Form 

https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Long-Term-RFP
mailto:engagement@ieso.ca
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LT2 RFP Design Considerations – General Feedback 
Topic Feedback 

Do you have any comments regarding 
the impacts that agricultural land-use 
limitations may have on project 
development?  

I’m glad to see this question finally being asked as it 
demonstrates that these RFP processes can and do evolve 
and mature. In Ontario, we have finite land resources 
available and growing competition for those lands to meet 
our housing, food, jobs, energy, recreation, and 
environmental needs. A thoughtful land use planning 
response is essential to attempting a balanced and 
sustainable approach whereby our farming and food 
system isn’t unnecessarily and permanently disrupted for 
energy projects that could reasonably be sited on any of 
industrial, commercial or brownfield land. Could Rated 
Criteria Points be used to incentivize development on 
brownfield land? For E-LTI, Rated Criteria points were 
awarded to incentivize geographical locations in the 
province, would same work for brownfield?  

Do you have any comments regarding 
what evaluation criteria can be utilized to 
evaluate project readiness, given tight 
timelines and reliability needs? 

 

Do you have input on the proposed 
mechanism for valuing Indigenous 
participation? 

 

Are there any other rated criteria that 
should be considered? 

 

 

 

General Comments/Feedback 
Thank you for the opportunity to participate. 
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